
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on July 6, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

July 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Nancy Mouser 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

July 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION      
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING June 5, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING June 20, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,375.20. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an MOU with the 25th District Attorney District, Multi-Jurisdictional 
Violent Crime Task Force. 

 
10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #3 from Voy Construction in the amount of 
$275,386.29 for the Splash Pad project. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Eufaula Public Schools School Resource Officer MOU for the 23-24 
school year. 

 
12. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

July 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING JUNE 5, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL MEETING JUNE 20, 2023 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,033.37. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #4 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$112,774.64 for the sewer improvement project. 
 

6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #32 (Final) from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $21,000.00 for the water improvement project. 

 
7. Adjournment. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on June 1, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
June 5, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Nancy Mouser 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

June 5, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CLIFF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 1, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MAY 4, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE May 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $78,887.80. 
 
 
 
 
 



8. RECEIPT OF MAY CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
9. Presentation by Rep. Randy Randleman related to State Grant Funding for the Eufaula 

Hospital Project. 
 
Randy Randleman.  Jeb Jones. 
 

10.  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of contract agreement with Fraternal Order of Police Lodge Number 207 
for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve contract agreement with Fraternal Order of Police Lodge 
Number 207 for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Resolution 23-06-01 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget for the 
General Fund, Airport Fund, Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund, CIP Fund, Disaster 
Emergency Fund, Health Department Fund, Police Account Fund, Police Drug Fund, 
Recreation Account Fund, and the Arvest/Southpoint Project Fund. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Resolution 23-06-01 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
budget for the General Fund, Airport Fund, Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund, CIP Fund, 
Disaster Emergency Fund, Health Department Fund, Police Account Fund, Police Drug 
Fund, Recreation Account Fund, and the Arvest/Southpoint Project Fund by Todd Warre, 
2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

12. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
None 
 

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
None 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 



 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

JUNE 5, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   CITY CLERK, VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING JUNE 6, 2022. 

 
Motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of June 6, 2022, by Jamie Upton, 2nd by 
Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

3. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Resolution 23-06-03 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget for the 
Eufaula Economic Development Authority Fund. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Resolution 23-06-03 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
budget for the Eufaula Economic Development Authority Fund by Todd Warren, 2nd by 
Nancy Mouser.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

4. Adjournment. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, 
Cummings, Warren and Upton.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

June 5, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 
Council members present: Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton.   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING MAY 1, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MAY 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $42,976.52. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF MAY CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Resolution 23-06-03 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget for the 
Eufaula Public Works Authority Fund and the Eufaula Public Works Authority/CWSRF 
Fund. 
 

6. Motion to approve Resolution 23-06-03 adopting the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget for 
the Eufaula Public Works Authority Fund and the Eufaula Public Works 
Authority/CWSRF Fund by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Mouser, Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Mouser, 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of the meeting) on June 15, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Tuesday 

June 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such period is required to sign in 
with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and specify the agenda item they wish to 
address.  Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted ten (10) copies should be made 
available and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, the Council Members are prohibited 
from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 



CityofEufaulaOK.com 
 

City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Nancy Mouser 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

June 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN   
  

 
2. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 

 
Council members present: Cummings, Warren and Upton.  Mouser absent. 
 

3. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 4a for the General Fund. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Budget Amendment 4a for the General Fund by Josh 
Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to award the Fire Station Pad, Site, and Concrete bid to McQuay 
Construction. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve to award the Fire Station Pad, Site, and Concrete bid to 
McQuay Construction by Todd Warren, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 

  



 
Public Works Authority 

 
Chairman Todd Warren 

Vice Chairman Josh Cummings 
Member Nancy Mouser 
Member Jamie Upton 

Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

June 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 

 
2. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX  

  
Council members present: Cummings, Warren and Upton.  Mouser absent. 
 

3. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve Budget Amendment 4b for the Public Works Authority. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve Budget Amendment 4b for the Public Works Authority by 
Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

4. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 



CITY OF EUFAULA
MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

MAY 2023
BANK OF EUFAULA    

Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending Change From
Description: Bank Balance and Credits and Debits Bank Balance Prior Month

General Fund 1,579,339.92 349,224.81$        (315,767.12)$         1,612,797.61$             33,457.69$           

$500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS
Eufaula Public Works Authority 1,624,935.54$       357,911.85$        (282,365.82)$         1,700,481.57$             75,546.03$           

EPWA/ Capital Improvements Fund 214,668.37$          14,096.03$          (11,883.60)$           216,880.80$                2,212.43$             

Airport 22,696.86$             1,007.33$            (254.04)$                23,450.15$                   753.29$                

City of Eufaula / CDBG -$                        -$                              -$                       

Cemetery Perpetual Care 10,580.65$             2,439.52$            -$                        13,020.17$                   2,439.52$             
 

 CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund -$                        -$                              -$                       
 

Dept of Commerce / CDBG 5.00$                      -$                     -$                        5.00$                            -$                       

EPWA SRF-SEWER 10,750.00$             78,443.01$          89,193.01$                   78,443.01$           

Disaster Emergency Fund 35,137.23$             (730.00)$                34,407.23$                   (730.00)$                

Eufaula Economic Develop. Authority 122,773.22$          7,117.47$            (626.41)$                129,264.28$                6,491.06$             
 

McIntosh County Health Dept. 7,916.15$               0.72$                   -$                        7,916.87$                     0.72$                     

Police Court Account 42,622.49$             15,513.71$          (7,107.74)$             51,028.46$                   8,405.97$             

Police Drug Fund 9,084.87$               1,175.00$            10,259.87$                   1,175.00$             
 

City of Eufaula / Recreation Acct. 211,391.67$          9,031.83$            (112,642.37)$         107,781.13$                (103,610.54)$        
72,144.70 RESERVED FOR SPLASHPAD

City of Eufaula / Street Fund 326.04$                  -$                     -$                        326.04$                        -$                       

CWSRF-AMR 11,603.48$             2,283.60$            (2,793.07)$             11,094.01$                   (509.47)$               

EPWA-DWSRF 540,623.56$          32,569.37$          (273,349.57)$         299,843.36$                (240,780.20)$        
 

4,444,455.05$       870,814.25$        (1,007,519.74)$      4,307,749.56$             (136,705.49)$        
Total Net Operating Capital -$                              

-$                              
SOUTHPOINT 22,556.93$             (8,419.49)$             14,137.44$                   

0

 



          
  



GF Payroll Report Expense Range 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

6/29/2023 8:07:57 AM Page 10 of 10

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

10-City of Eufaula General Fund 75,375.202,497.75

75,375.20Grand Total: 2,497.75



7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 1 of 11

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Airport Acct-Airport Acct

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 06/02/2023 1338232.00Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 06/14/2023 133936.80Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Airport Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

268.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

268.80

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 2 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: CWSRF-AMR-CWSRF-AMR

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 06/02/2023 10732,793.07Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code CWSRF-AMR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

2,793.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,793.07

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 3 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

13644 American Fidelity 06/14/2023 21171320.04Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

20.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20.04

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 4 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Euf Disaster Emrgncy-Eufaula Disaster Emergency

15377 Stigler Printing 06/06/2023 180544.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Euf Disaster Emrgncy Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

44.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

44.00

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 5 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Eufaula Econ Dev-Eufaula Econ Dev Authority

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 06/02/2023 13845,366.24Regular 0.00

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 06/02/2023 1385250.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 06/06/2023 13863,131.28Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 06/06/2023 1387625.00Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/06/2023 138877.50Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 06/14/2023 138946.53Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 06/14/2023 139046.99Regular 0.00

00139 Reddy Ice, LLC 06/14/2023 1391864.00Regular 0.00

00072 Xtreme RV Resort, LLC 06/14/2023 1392300.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Eufaula Econ Dev Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

9

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9 0.00

Payment

10,707.54

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,707.54

Payable
Count

9

0

0

0

0

9



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 6 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: General Fund Acct-General Fund Acct

15429 Auto Doctors 06/02/2023 35356804.88Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 06/02/2023 35357653.68Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 06/02/2023 35358368.23Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 06/02/2023 35359151.19Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 06/02/2023 3536050.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/02/2023 35361522.53Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 06/02/2023 353621,186.86Regular 0.00

15110 GREGORY L. ROBERTS 06/02/2023 35363600.00Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 06/02/2023 3536480.00Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 06/02/2023 35365465.00Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 06/02/2023 35366735.00Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 06/02/2023 35367445.92Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 06/02/2023 353681,666.63Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 06/02/2023 3536950.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 06/02/2023 353706,951.75Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 06/02/2023 3537178.75Regular 0.00

251 O G & E 06/02/2023 3537215,038.66Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 06/02/2023 35373110.48Regular 0.00

00145 OPTIONS, INC 06/02/2023 35374934.00Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 06/02/2023 35375143.23Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 06/02/2023 35376150.00Regular 0.00

00161 Superior Steel Building 06/02/2023 3537723,307.60Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 06/06/2023 353785,378.60Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 06/06/2023 3537922.61Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 06/06/2023 35380129.20Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 06/06/2023 35381132.27Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/06/2023 35382190.59Regular 0.00

569 HOPKINS PROPANE 06/06/2023 3538338.76Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 06/06/2023 35384-445.00Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 06/06/2023 35384445.00Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 06/06/2023 35385160.70Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 06/06/2023 353867.75Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 06/06/2023 3538772.17Regular 0.00

14564 REDLINE AUTOMOTIVE 06/06/2023 35388582.99Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 06/06/2023 35389155.74Regular 0.00

00163 LINDLEY'S PAINT & BODY SHOP 06/06/2023 353909,676.15Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 06/14/2023 3539120.25Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 06/14/2023 353921,797.80Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 06/14/2023 353932.99Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 06/14/2023 35394427.98Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 06/14/2023 3539534.87Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 06/14/2023 35396492.84Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 06/14/2023 3539747.96Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 06/14/2023 35398244.64Regular 0.00

124 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC 06/14/2023 35399176.32Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 06/14/2023 3540032.84Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 06/14/2023 35401225.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/14/2023 35402161.21Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 06/14/2023 354031,090.20Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 06/14/2023 354041,141.61Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 06/14/2023 35405472.50Regular 0.00

00153 Interstate Construction Administration Network, Inc06/14/2023 354061,162.50Regular 0.00

15846 La Tire Shop 06/14/2023 3540725.00Regular 0.00

14420 LAW ENFORCEMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL SERV,LLC 06/14/2023 35408125.00Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 06/14/2023 3540936.06Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 06/14/2023 3541050.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 06/14/2023 3541145.75Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 06/14/2023 3541266.00Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 06/14/2023 3541341.01Regular 0.00

260 O N G 06/14/2023 35414607.33Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 7 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 06/14/2023 354151,431.14Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 06/14/2023 354163,764.91Regular 0.00

15409 Urgent Care of Muskogee 06/14/2023 3541750.00Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/14/2023 35418697.50Regular 0.00

15780 Yandell & Sons Mowing 06/14/2023 354192,350.00Regular 0.00

00069 JULIE MUSGRAVES 06/20/2023 3542037.99Regular 0.00

00178 Parker Welding, LLC 06/29/2023 35421196.89Regular 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 06/09/2023 DFT0000556804.39Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 06/09/2023 DFT00005571,307.14Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT00005582,128.29Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT0000559867.82Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/09/2023 DFT0000560854.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/09/2023 DFT0000561256.92Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT00005623,710.50Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 06/23/2023 DFT0000573778.21Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 06/23/2023 DFT00005741,264.60Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT00005752,388.57Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT0000576940.60Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/23/2023 DFT0000577973.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/23/2023 DFT0000578265.20Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT00005794,021.96Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code General Fund Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

66

0

1

14

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

81 0.00

Payment

88,543.01

0.00

-445.00

20,561.20

0.00

108,659.21

Payable
Count

97

0

0

14

0

111



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 8 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Police Acct-Police Acct

11947 OSBI 06/02/2023 3221150.00Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 06/02/2023 32221,300.00Regular 0.00

1817 CITY OF EUFAULA GENERAL FUND 06/14/2023 32235,851.41Regular 0.00

11946 CLEET 06/14/2023 3224555.52Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 06/14/2023 32251.44Regular 0.00

00135 Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics 06/14/2023 32265.00Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 06/14/2023 32271,087.52Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Police Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

7

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7 0.00

Payment

8,950.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,950.89

Payable
Count

7

0

0

0

0

7



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 9 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Recreation Acct-Recreation Acct

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 06/14/2023 26304.79Regular 0.00

15131 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 06/14/2023 2631460.51Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Recreation Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

465.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

465.30

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:11:38 PM Page 10 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: South Point -South Point

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/14/2023 1392.76Regular 0.00

73 WHEELER METALS 06/14/2023 14241.57Regular 0.00

00178 Parker Welding, LLC 06/29/2023 1513,803.11Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code South Point  Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

3

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

14,137.44

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,137.44

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

Page 11 of 117/3/2023 4:11:38 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

92

0

1

14

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

107 0.00

125,930.09

0.00

-445.00

20,561.20

0.00

146,046.29

123

0

0

14

0

137

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

10 City of Eufaula General Fund 108,659.216/2023

30 AIRPORT ACCOUNT 268.806/2023

34 DISASTER EMERGENCY FUND 44.006/2023

37 EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOP AUTH 10,707.546/2023

41 POLICE ACCOUNT 8,950.896/2023

43 RECREATION ACCOUNT 465.306/2023

46 Arvest Acct/ Southpoint Projct 14,137.446/2023

90 Public Works Authority 20.046/2023

97 Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF 2,793.076/2023

146,046.29



City Council Agenda Item No.9 
 

Meeting Date: July 10, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an MOU with the 25th District Attorney District, Multi-Jurisdictional Violent 
Crime Task Force. 
 
Initiator:  David Bryning, Interim Chief 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager. David Bryning, Interim Chief 
 
Background: Chief Bryning was approached by the McIntosh County District Attorney to 
become a member of the District 25 Multi-Jurisdictional Violent Crime Task Force. Current 
members of the Task Force are the District 25 District Attorney, ATF, Checotah Police 
Department (City Of Checotah), Eufaula Police Department (City of Eufaula), Okmulgee Pollce 
Department (City of Okmulgee), Henryetta Police Department (City of Henryetta), Morris Police 
Department (City of Morris), Okmulgee County Sheriffs Department, Beggs Police Department 
(City Of Beggs), Dewar PoliceDepartment (City Of Dewar), and the Mclntosh County Sheriffs 
Office. Member assists with major crime investigations within District 25. 
 
Council Pillar: Although not a pillar, Public Safety is the driver for participation. 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment: 25th District MOU 
 
Recommended Action: Approval 
 
 



MEMORANDUM O UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANOUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is entered into by and between: District 25
District Attorney, ATF, Checotah Police Department (City Of Checotah), Eufaula Police
Department (City of Eufaula), Okmulgee Pollce Department (City of Okmulgee), Henryetta
Police Department (City of Henryetta), Morris Police Department (City of Morris), Okmulgee
County Sheriffs Department, Beggs Police Department (City Of Beggs), Dewar Police
Department (City Of Dewar), and the Mclntosh County Sheriffs Office.

Purpose. To establish a M ulti-Jurisdictional Violent Crime Task Force. This Task Force
will respond, assist and enforce laws against violent crimes within the 25t' District
Attorney District. The primary purpose of the Task Force is to investigate, prosecute,
and deter violent crimes within District 25.

The Task Force will assist agencies that are members to develop an effective response to
violent crime cases. Due in large part to the man power and time consuming issues of
these cases, the Task Force promotes a multi-jurisdictional, multi-agency approach to
investigating and prosecutlng violent crime cases. All agencies acknowledge that all
Task Force Members act as partners in a District wide effort to combat violent crimes.

The Task Force goals are to enhance the investigations and prosecutions of violent
Crimes and to increase public awareness and prevention of violent crimes. The
objectives for the Task Force are: (1) increase the investigative capabilities, including
effectiveness and efficiency, of law enforcement agencies in the detection, investigation
of qualifying offenses and the apprehension of offenders; (2) increase the number of
violent crime (state and federal) offenses being prosecuted; (3) create a multi-agency
task force response to violent crime offenses.

It is the mission of the Task Force to identify and investigate individuals who commit
violent crimes. As part of the primary mission, the Task Force must be focused on
presenting evidence of criminal activity to prosecutors which then leads to the
successful prosecution of individuals who have committed violent crime offenses.

Violent Crimes are those crimes as described in Title 57 of Oklahoma Statutes 592 under
the Mary Rippy Violent Crime Offenders Registration Act.

As Dart of its primarv mission, each Task Force will:

Conduct investigations for which venue lies within the Task Force's Jurisdiction(s),
including investigations of Rape, Robbery, Murder and any other violent crime.

ovERVtEW / MtSStON STATEMENT

Task Forces may include investiSators, supervisors or prosecutors from various local

state, and federal law enforcement agencies who provide assistance subiect to
availability.



All Darticioatins ase ncies will ensure that: Only sworn law enforcement personnel will
conduct violent crime investigations.

6OAts fOR CASES PROSECUTED

Cases investigated by the Task Force may be prosecuted in Federal or State Court.

The Task Force agrees that the criteria for determining whether to prosecute a

particular violation in state or federal court will be determined based upon the forum in
which the greatest overall benefit to the public will be achieved. The parties agree that
the greatest overall benefit to the public and victims will be achieved in the forum in

which the purposes of punishment will be accomplished to the greatest possible extent.
The parties agree that the sentences in violent crime cases should, to the greatest
possible extent, (a) reflect the seriousness of the offense, (b) promote respect for the
law, (c) provide just punishment for the offense, (d) afford adequate deterrence to
criminal conduct, (e) protect the public from further crimes of the defendant.

The United States Attorney's Office of the Eastern District of Oklahoma will provide
federal prosecution for Task Force cases. The District 25 District Attorney will provide
state prosecution for the Task Force.

JURISDICTION

It is expressly understood and agreed by all parties to this MOU that all responding
agencies shall act in support of and under the authority of the District 25 District
Attorney and shall be limited by the scope of the individual commissions issued.

A case agent will be assigned by the Task Force Commander they will maintain the case

file to be submitted for prosecution. A copy of all documents, video and audio
recordings collected as well as all reports generated shall be submitted to the Task Force
case agent for inclusion in the file. This does not preclude the requesting agency from
maintaining their own case file for their records.

LIABILITY AND WORK COMP

The individual agencies are responsible and liable for the acts and omissions of its own
officers, agents or employees in connection with the performance of their officlal duties
under this MOU.

Each employing agency agrees that at all times an individual employee is actively
working Task Force cases, they shall be in on-duty status and covered by the agencies
work comp coverage.

MEOIA

Media outreach on cases should be coordinated with the prosecutor to whom the case

has been or will be referred to. However, each police chief and or Sheriff or his designee

maintains the right to make releases as a normal course of business if the violent crime
being worked is in their originalJurisdiction.



CONFIDENTIALIW

It is understood that any confidential information pertaining to investigations will be
held in the strictest confidence, and will only be shared with participating Task Forc€
members or other law enforcement agencies where necessary or as otherwise
permltted by federal and/or state law.

CONSISTENCY

No local agreement can be inconsistent with any provision herein or impair achievement
of any provision herein.

CHANGES AND AMENDMEMTS

Each party further agrees that from time to time situations change and the need for
changes may arise. Each party agrees that the Chiefs of Police, Sheriff or other properly
designated representative may, through joint memorandums or memorandums of
agreement modify the terms of this agreement.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This agreement shall be effective on J 23 2023 and continue until such

time as the agreement is canceled by any of the parties upon written notice delivered to
The District 25 District Attorney, Chief of Police or 5heriff

Entered into this23#ay
"r 

Gt.*'--.'
C

Dist Attorney 0istrict 25

c

, 2023.

M yor,

Approved as to Fo

U



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

ADDEN DU M

ADDITIONAT MUNICPAT GOVERNMENTS ENTERING INTO DISTRICT 25 OKMUTGEE/MCINTOSH

COUNW VIOLENT CRIME TASK FORCE AGREEMENT.

The City of 6u tr+"-, t a Oklahoma, hereby enters into and agrees to be

mutually bound by the terms of the District 25 Violent Crime Task Force Agreement,
sponsored by the District 25 District Attorney's Office.

Effective this _ day of 20

Approved:

Mayor/Chairman City Council Date

City of

'l

Chief of Police

t

Date
City of €oC,+.: Ln

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney
City of

Date

u ly> /z-.=



Council Agenda Item No.10 
 

Meeting Date: July 10, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #2 from Voy Construction. in the amount of $275,386.29. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This is the third pay application for the Splash Pad project. This pay app covers 
the cost of site grading and the initial base rock for the project, splash pad plumbing, playground 
and splah pad equipment. 
 
Council Pillar:  Tourism and Recreation / Reliable Infrastructure / Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $275,386.29 
 
Attachment:  Pay Application #3 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #3. 
 
 











City Council Agenda Item No. 13 
 

Meeting Date: October 6, 2022 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the School Resource Officer MOU and approve of the Mayor and City 
Manager’s signatures on the document.  
 
Initiator:  Interim Chief Bryning 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Chief Goodwin 
 
Background:  Chief Bryning has been in discussions with Superintendent Guthrie regarding the 
attached Memorandum of Understanding for two School Resource Officers for the 23-24 school 
year. Due to funding increases, Superintendent Guthrie and the Eufaula School Board have 
decided to expand the program to two SRO officers. This expansion will place an SRO officer at 
each campus. I am requesting your review and approval of signatures on the SRO MOU. The 
financial impact is minimal; we funded a single SRO last year, and with the addition of a second 
SRO, the additional cost will be just under $14,000. 
 
Council Pillar:  School Safety 
 
Financial Impact:  $13,991.77 
 
Attachment:  School Resource Officer MOU 
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of request. 
 
 



1 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter " MOU") is made and entered into by and between 
the City of Eufaula Police Department and the Eufaula School District, effective July 10, 2023. 

 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE OF MOU 

 
The MOU formalizes the relationship between the participating entities in order to foster an 
efficient and cohesive program that will build a positive relationship between law enforcement 
and the youth of our community, with the goal of reducing crime committed by juveniles and 
young adults. This MOU delineates the mission, organizational structure, and procedures of the 
School Resource Officer Program (hereinafter the "SRO Program") as a joint cooperative effort 
between the Eufaula School District and the City of Eufaula Police Department. The success of 
this program relies upon effective communication between all involved employees, the principal 
of each individual Eufaula school, and other key staff members of each organization. 

 
SECTION 2. TERM 

 

The term of this MOU shall begin on August 2, 2023, and end on May 24, 2024, unless 
terminated earlier as provided herein. The parties may renew this MOU only by separate written 
agreement or addendum hereto, which must be executed by both parties. 

 
SECTION 3. MISSION, GOALS, AND OBJECTIVES 

 
The mission of the SRO Program is the reduction and prevention of school-related violence and 
crime committed by juveniles and young adults. The SRO Program aims to create and maintain 
safe, secure, and orderly learning environments for students, teachers, and staff. This is 
accomplished by assigning a Law Enforcement Officer employed by the City of Eufaula Police 
Department (hereinafter referred to as "SRO") to Eufaula School District facilities on a 
permanent basis. 

 
Goals and objectives are designed to develop and enhance rapport between youth, police officers, 
school administrators, and parents. Goals of the SRO Program include: 

1. Reduce incidents of school violence. 
 

2. Maintaining a safe and secure environment on school grounds. 
 

3. Reduction of criminal offenses committed by juveniles and young adults. 
 

4. Establish a rapport between the SRO and the student population. 



2 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

 
5. Establish rapport between the SRO and parents, faculty, staff, and administrators. 

Moreover, the SRO will establish a trusting channel of communication with students, parents, and 
teachers. The SRO will serve as a positive role model to instill in students good moral standards, 
good judgment and discretion, respect for other students, and a sincere concern for the school 
community. The SRO will promote citizen awareness of the law to enable students to become 
better-informed and effective citizens while empowering students with the knowledge of law 
enforcement efforts and obligations regarding enforcement as well as consequences for 
violations of the law. The SRO can serve as a non-biased source of counseling for students and 
parents concerning problems they face, as well as providing information on community 
resources available to them. 

 
SECTION 4. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 

A. Composition. The City of Eufaula Police Department shall assign two (2) full-time law 
enforcement officers to serve as SROs. The City of Eufaula Police Department shall 
retain the exclusive right to exercise the customary functions of management. The SRO 
will be certified by the State of Oklahoma and meet all requirements as set forth by the 
Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training. The Eufaula Police 
Department reserves the right to remove the SRO at any time if the Police Department 
staffing levels fall below acceptable norms. 

B. Supervision. The day-to-day operation and administrative control of the SRO Program 
will be the responsibility of the Police Department. Responsibility for the conduct of the 
SRO, both personally and professionally, shall remain solely with the City of Eufaula 
Police Department. The SRO is employed and retained by the City of Eufaula Police 
Department and, in no event, will be considered an employee of the Eufaula School 
District. 

The Police Department and the School District shall each name a contact person who will 
monitor the program. Each school principal will designate a contact person for the school to 
facilitate communication. 

 
SECTION 5. PROCEDURES 

A. Selection. The SRO positions will be filled per Police Department directives and 
selection process. The Eufaula Police Department will make the final selection of any 
SRO vacancy. 

B. SRO Program Structure. The SRO Program shall utilize the SRO Triad concept as set 
forth by NASRO (National Association of School Resource Officers), which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 



3 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

 
Under this framework, the SRO is, first and foremost, a law enforcement officer for the 
Eufaula Police Department. The SRO shall be responsible for carrying out all duties and 
responsibilities of a law enforcement officer and shall remain at all times under the 
control, through the chain of command, of the Eufaula Police Department. All acts of 
comm1ss1on or omission shall conform to the guidelines of the Eufaula Police 
Department directives. School officials should ensure that non-criminal student 
disciplinary matters remain the responsibility of school staff and not the SRO. 
Enforcement of the code of student conduct is the responsibility of teachers and 
administrators. The SRO shall refrain from being involved in the enforcement of 
disciplinary rules that do not constitute violations of law, except to support staff in 
maintaining a safe school environment. 

 
The SRO is not a formal counselor or educator and will not act as such. However, the 
SRO may be used as a resource to assist students, faculty, staff, and all persons involved 
with the school. The SRO can be utilized to help instruct students and staff on a variety of 
subjects, ranging from alcohol and drug education to formalized academic classes. The 
SRO may use these opportunities to build rapport between the students and the staff. The 
Eufaula Police Department recognizes, however, that the Eufaula School District shall 
maintain full, final, and plenary authority over curriculum and instruction in the School 
District, including the instruction of individual students. The parties recognize and agree 
that classroom instruction is the responsibility of the classroom teacher, not the Agency 
or its employees, and the Eufaula Police Department and its employees shall not attempt 
to control, influence, or interfere with any aspect of the school curriculum or classroom 
instruction except in emergency situations. 

 

SECTION 6. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. SRO. The responsibilities of the SRO will include but are not limited to: 
1. Enforce criminal law and protect the students, staff, and the public at large against 

criminal activity. The SRO shall follow the chain of command as set forth in the policies 
and procedures manual of the Eufaula Police Department. School authorities and the 
parents of any child involved shall be notified by the Eufaula Police Department as 
quickly as possible when the SRO takes any direct law enforcement action involving a 
student, on-campus or off-campus, during school hours. 

2. Complete reports and investigate crimes committed on campus. 
3. Coordinate, whenever practical, investigative procedures between law enforcement and 

school administrators. The SRO shall abide by all applicable legal requirements 
concerning interviews or searches should it become necessary to conduct formal law 



4 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

 
enforcement interviews or searches with students or staff on Eufaula School District 
property or at school functions under the jurisdiction of the Eufaula School District. The 
SRO will not be involved in searches conducted by school personnel unless a criminal act 
is involved or unless school personnel require the assistance of the SRO because of 
exigent circumstances, such as the need for safety or to prevent flight. Formal 
investigations and arrests by law enforcement officials will be conducted in accordance 
with applicable legal requirements. 

4. Take appropriate enforcement action on criminal matters as necessary. The SRO shall, 
whenever practical, advise the school principal before requesting additional enforcement 
assistance on campus and inform the school principal of any additional law enforcement 
responsibilities that may need to be undertaken. 

5. The SRO will wear the Eufaula Police Department-issued uniform with all normal 
accessories and equipment, including a taser, pepper spray, body camera, and firearm. 
The Eufaula Police Department Police Chief may allow an exception to this rule at his / 
her discretion based on investigatory or policing needs. 

6. The SRO shall be highly visible throughout the campus yet be unpredictable in their 
movements. For officer safety reasons, the SRO shall not establish any set routine which 
allows predictability in their movements and their locations. 

7. Confer with the school principal to develop plans and strategies to prevent and minimize 
dangerous situations on or near the campus or involving students at school-related 
activities. 

8. Comply with all laws, regulations, and school board policies applicable to employees of 
the Eufaula School District, including but not limited to laws, regulations, and policies 
regarding access to confidential student records and / or the detention, investigation, and 
searching of students on school premises, provided the SRO shall under no circumstances 
be required or expected to act in a manner inconsistent with their duties as law 
enforcement officers. The use of confidential school records by the SRO shall be done 
only with the school principal's approval and as allowed under the Family Educational 
Rights and Privacy Act. Any existing rights or benefits of personnel assigned under this 
agreement shall not be abridged and remain in full effect. 

9. Provide information concerning questions about law enforcement topics to students and 
staff. 

10. Develop expertise in presenting various subjects, particularly in meeting federal and state 
mandates in drug/alcohol abuse prevention education, and provide these presentations at 
the request of the school personnel in accordance with the established curriculum. 

11. Prepare lesson plans necessary for approved classroom instruction. 
12. Provide supervised classroom instruction on a variety of law-related education and other 

topics deemed appropriate and approved by the SRO's agency supervisor and a school 
administrator. 



5 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

13. The SRO shall attend school special events as needed. Upon request and approval by the 
Eufaula School District, any other expenses generated beyond the assigned workday by 
the SRO or any other Eufaula Police Officer in his / her absence will be billed to the 
Eufaula School District at the completion of each calendar month. 

14. Attend law enforcement agency in-service training as required. Reasonable attempts will 
be made to schedule such training to minimize his / her absence from school on an 
instructional day. 

15. Attend meetings of parent and faculty groups to solicit their support and understanding of 
the school resource program and to promote awareness of law enforcement functions. 

16. The SRO will be familiar with all community agencies offering assistance to youths and 
their families, such as mental health clinics and drug treatment centers, and may make 
referrals when appropriate. 

17. It is the responsibility of the SRO to report schedule conflicts to the Eufaula School 
District. 

 
B. SRO SUPERVISOR. The responsibilities of the SRO supervisor will include but are not 

limited to: 
1. Coordinate work assignments of the SRO. 
2. Ensure SRO compliance with Police Department directives. 
3. Coordinate scheduling and work hours of the SRO 
4. Work with the schools to make any needed adjustments to the SRO program 

throughout the school year. 
5. Complete the SRO's annual performance evaluation. The SRO supervisor will request 

feedback from the schools designated contact person during the evaluation process. It 
shall be the responsibility of the schools contact person to obtain feedback from the 
school principals and teachers for the evaluation. 

 
C. SCHOOLS. The responsibilities of the Schools will include but are not limited to: 

1. The Eufaula School District shall provide the SRO with a private, appropriately 
furnished, and climate-controlled office space at the High School that can be secured 
and is reasonably acceptable to the City of Eufaula Police Department. This shall 
include but is not limited to a desk with drawers, chair, filing cabinet for files and 
records which can be properly locked and secured, a telephone, and computer. 

2. Reasonable opportunity to address students, teachers, school administrators, and 
parents about the SRO Program, goals, and objectives. Administrators shall seek input 
from the SRO regarding criminal justice problems relating to students and site 
security issues. 



6 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

3. When school personnel discover weapons, drugs, alcohol, or illegal contraband on 
school property, the SRO shall be notified as soon as reasonably possible. If no 
juvenile or criminal charges are to be filed and no administrative action is to be taken 
by the Schools, the contraband shall be confiscated by the SRO according to Police 
Department policy and properly disposed of. 

4. School personnel shall timely notify the SRO with the names of specific individuals 
who are not allowed on school property and shall notify the SRO of any anticipated 
parental problems resulting from disciplinary action taken against a student. 

5. Work cooperatively with the Police Department to make any needed adjustments to 
the SRO program throughout the year. 

6. Provide the Police Department with updated copies of all laws, rules, regulations, and 
school board policies applicable to employees of the School, including but not limited 
to laws, rules, regulations, and policies regarding access to confidential student 
records and/or the detention, investigation, and searching of students on school 
premises. 

 
 

SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT 

Although the SRO has been placed in a formal educational environment, he/she are not relieved 
of the official duties as a law enforcement officer. The SRO shall intervene when it is necessary 
to prevent any criminal act or maintain a safe school environment. Citations shall be issued, and 
arrests made when appropriate and in accordance with the laws of the State of Oklahoma and the 
policies and procedures of the Eufaula Police Department. The SRO and the Eufaula Police 
Department will have the final decision on whether criminal charges shall be presented to the 
District Attorney's Office or the Office of Juvenile Affairs. 

The Eufaula Police Department will reserve the right to temporarily remove the SRO in the event 
that additional officers are needed during a critical incident or natural disaster. 

 
 

SECTION 8. TERMINATION 

This agreement may be terminated by either party, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days 
written notice to the other party. 

 
 
SECTION 9. HOLD HARMLESS 



7 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

1. In accordance with the laws of the State of Oklahoma and the Oklahoma Tort Claims 
Act, subject to the limitations of liability for public bodies set forth in the Oklahoma Tort 
Claims Act, each party agrees to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify each other 
including its officers, agents, and employees against all claims, demands, actions, and 
suits arising from the indemnitors performance of this Agreement where the loss or claim 
is attributable to the negligent acts or omissions of that party. 

2. The Eufaula School District and the Eufaula Police Department mutually covenant and 
agree that neither party will insure the actions of the other, and each party will assume its 
own responsibility in connection with any claims made by a third party against the Police 
Department and/or the Eufaula School District subject to the provisions of Section 9, 
paragraph 1. 

 
SECTION 10. COMPENSATION 

1. The members of the Eufaula Police Department fall under a special section of the Fair 
Labor Standards Act. Therefore, as public safety personnel, Officers are required to 
work up to 43 hours weekly before they are paid for any overtime compensation. All 
overtime compensation is calculated at one and one-half the normal rate of pay per 
hour. 

2. The current wages and benefits paid to an officer with less than three years of service 
to Eufaula is $55,967.00 annually. This will calculate to $25.03 per hour, per officer, 

3. The SRO will maintain weekly time sheets, which will reflect all hours spent at the 
schools or assigned school functions and all hours spent on patrol each week. A copy 
of said time sheets shall be presented to the Police Department no later than 5:00 P.M. 
each Sunday, and a copy shall be presented to the High School Principal no later than 
9:00 A. M. each Monday morning. 

4. Payroll shall be made by the City of Eufaula on a bi-weekly basis throughout the 
year. At the conclusion of each calendar month, the City of Eufaula will submit an 
invoice to the Eufaula School District for the reimbursement of wages and benefits 
paid to the SRO while conducting the duties of an SRO. No later than thirty (30) days 
after mailing of the invoice, the Eufaula School District hereby agrees to reimburse 
the City of Eufaula for all compensation made to each SRO for all school hours 
worked as reflected by the weekly time sheets at a rate of $25.03 per hour. 

5. It is hereby understood by the Eufaula School District that at some point during the 
term of this MOU, the SRO may become eligible for a pay increase and the 
possibility that the benefits, such as insurance and retirement, may increase. No 
increase greater 
than 3% shall be made during the term of this MOU, should an increase occur, the 
Eufaula Police Department shall notify the Eufaula School District in writing prior to 
any hours being worked and charged at the increased rate. 

6. The Eufaula School District agrees to utilize the SRO for a minimum of eight (8) 
hours per day, each day that school is in session. This will exclude breaks in school 
and recognized holidays. 



8 

 

 

2023-2024 
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
Between the City of Eufaula and the Eufaula School District 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
 

On behalf of the City of Eufaula 
District 

On behalf of the Eufaula School 

 
 
 

 
 

Todd Warren 
Mayor 

Jeff Pippinger 
Board of Education President 

 
 
 

  
 

Jeb Jones 
Eufaula City Manager 

 
 

ATTEST 

Monty Guthrie 
Eufaula School District Superintendent 

 
 

   

Eufaula City Clerk Board of Education Clerk 
 

Adopted on this ________ day Adopted on this    day 
of  , 2023 of  , 2023 



PWA Payroll Report Expense Range 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

6/29/2023 8:09:59 AM Page 8 of 8

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

90-Public Works Authority 49,033.372,074.50

49,033.37Grand Total: 2,074.50



7/3/2023 4:13:11 PM Page 1 of 3

PWA Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 06/02/2023 211682790.00Regular 0.00

15672-02 AT T 06/02/2023 211683511.40Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 06/02/2023 21168462,197.27Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 06/02/2023 2116851,786.00Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 06/02/2023 21168627.19Regular 0.00

125-02 EUFAULA FORD MERCURY, INC. 06/02/2023 21168782.59Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/02/2023 211688120.97Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 06/02/2023 211689627.83Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 06/02/2023 2116901,694.42Regular 0.00

15846-02 La Tire Shop 06/02/2023 21169110.00Regular 0.00

251-02 O G & E 06/02/2023 2116928,160.50Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 06/02/2023 21169314,988.33Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 06/02/2023 2116942,921.34Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 06/02/2023 211695132.48Regular 0.00

14274-02 PIED PIPER SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA LLC 06/02/2023 21169655.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 06/02/2023 21169713,217.45Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 06/02/2023 21169819.98Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 06/02/2023 2116994,017.09Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 06/02/2023 2117001,254.10Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/02/2023 211701243.98Regular 0.00

14323-02 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 06/02/2023 211702105.90Regular 0.00

15760-02 Service Oklahoma 06/02/2023 21170319.00Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 06/06/2023 211704194.00Regular 0.00

14214-02 CINTAS 06/06/2023 21170564.97Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/06/2023 211706170.03Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 06/06/2023 21170789.23Regular 0.00

00097-02 Flo Trend LLC 06/06/2023 2117082,100.00Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 06/06/2023 2117092,492.42Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 06/06/2023 21171089.29Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 06/06/2023 2117111,920.00Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 06/14/2023 211712335.00Regular 0.00

15429-02 Auto Doctors 06/14/2023 21171460.27Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 06/14/2023 211715450.00Regular 0.00

00174-02 Chad's Automotive Repair Service 06/14/2023 2117164,503.82Regular 0.00

350-02 CLIFFORD POWER SYSTEMS,INC. 06/14/2023 2117171,174.00Regular 0.00

00151-02 Coop's Drivers, Motors, and Controls 06/14/2023 211718800.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 06/14/2023 21171925.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 06/14/2023 211720181.31Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 06/14/2023 21172119.73Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 06/14/2023 211722130.95Regular 0.00

15314-02 FIRST NET AT&T 06/14/2023 211723717.62Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 06/14/2023 211724354.14Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 06/14/2023 2117251,739.64Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 06/14/2023 211726115.90Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 06/14/2023 21172744.56Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 06/14/2023 2117281,406.06Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 06/14/2023 2117293,986.48Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 06/14/2023 21173060.24Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 06/14/2023 2117311,798.92Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 06/14/2023 2117325.38Regular 0.00

15409-02 Urgent Care of Muskogee 06/14/2023 21173350.00Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 06/14/2023 2117342,125.64Regular 0.00

15131-02 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 06/14/2023 2117351,042.00Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/14/2023 21173690.00Regular 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

7/3/2023 4:13:11 PM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 06/14/2023 21173717,934.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 06/20/2023 21173823,117.42Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 06/29/2023 2117399,668.18Regular 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT00005511,070.56Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/09/2023 DFT0000552566.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT00005532,249.44Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/09/2023 DFT0000554526.10Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/09/2023 DFT0000555175.75Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT00005631,066.14Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/23/2023 DFT0000564576.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT00005652,278.16Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT0000566532.80Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/23/2023 DFT0000567162.69Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/21/2023 DFT000056816.64Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/21/2023 DFT00005697.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/21/2023 DFT000057017.86Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/21/2023 DFT00005714.16Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/21/2023 DFT00005721.44Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT000058046.40Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 06/23/2023 DFT000058123.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT0000582110.24Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 06/23/2023 DFT000058325.78Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 06/23/2023 DFT00005848.89Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

57

0

0

20

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77 0.00

Payment

192,039.02

0.00

0.00

9,465.05

0.00

201,504.07

Payable
Count

70

0

0

20

0

90



PWA Claims List Date Range: 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023

Page 3 of 37/3/2023 4:13:11 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

57

0

0

20

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77 0.00

192,039.02

0.00

0.00

9,465.05

0.00

201,504.07

70

0

0

20

0

90

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

90 Public Works Authority 201,504.076/2023

201,504.07



PWA Agenda Item No.5  
 

Meeting Date: July 10, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #4 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer 
Project in the amount of $112,774.64. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
This pay application is for materials and supplies for the Sewer Improvement Project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:  $112,774.64 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay, 
97-97-6401-00. 
 
Attachment: DW-271 and Invoices.   
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of pay application #4 
 
 











P.W.A. Agenda Item No. 6 
 

Meeting Date: July 10, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #32 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$21,000.00. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $21,000.00 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay,  97-
97-6401-00. 
 
Attachment:  DW-271 and Invoices. 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #32. 
 
 











6/29/2023


	Agenda 7.10.23
	C-5a June 5, 2023 minutes
	C-5b june 20, 2023 special meeting minutes
	C-6a TREASURERS REPORT MAY 2023
	Sheet1

	C-7a June GF Payroll Report
	C-8a June GF Claims List
	C-9a District 25 Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force MOU Agenda Report
	C-9b Dist. 25 MOU 6.27.23
	C-10a Agenda Memo Voy Construction Pay Application #2
	C-10b Eufaula Splash Pad Pay App 3 - Recommended for Approval
	C-13a Agenda Report School Resource Officer MOU
	C-13b School Resource Officer MOU
	13. The SRO shall attend school special events as needed. Upon request and approval by the Eufaula School District, any other expenses generated beyond the assigned workday by the SRO or any other Eufaula Police Officer in his / her absence will be bi...

	P-3a June PWA Payroll Report
	P-4a June PWA Claims List
	P-5a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC CWSRF Pay Application #2
	P-5b Sanitary Sewer Improvements Payment Request No. 4 - Recommended for Approval As Noted (230626)
	P-5c Payroll Certification Letter - Eufaula Pay Application 4
	P-6a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC DWSRF Pay Application #30
	P-6b Contract BC Payment Request No. 32 - Recommended for Approval 230628
	P-6c CO 3 Water Distribution Improvements Package B - Final Reconciliation 230425 - Executed

